
January 2023 Solicitation Questions and Responses
Solicitation Project Question Response
BHM-01 1104-01-01, 

1104-05-02
Please verify project schedule dates Environmental document, Design Study Report and 
anticipated project completion date. 

SCHEDULE FOR DELIVERABLES
Environmental Document: 04/13/2025
Design Study Report: 06/01/2025
90% Plans: 06/01/2026
PS&E Package: 08/01/2026

BHM-02 3830-06-00 Please verify project schedule dates Environmental document, Design Study Report and 
anticipated project completion date. 

SCHEDULE FOR DELIVERABLES
Environmental Document: 06/01/2025
Design Study Report: 08/01/2025
90% Plans: 08/01/2026
PS&E Package: 11/01/2026

BPD-01 Are there any in-office time requirements or preferences at a DOT office associated with 
this project? For example, anticipated number of days per week or per month at one or 
more DOT offices?

In person meetings at WisDOT offices are anticipated, but not regular time 
commitments.

BTS-04 2 Parts:  We don't have an appraiser on staff and sub out all appraisals.  Is it required 
that we identify the firms/individuals we would ask to subconsult appraisals as Key 
Staff?  If the answer is yes, are we limited to using only subs we identify on the NOI or 
would we also be able to use others?

No

NC-03 9304-11-01 Is the SSR and Structure PSE referring to B-19-509 over the Pine River?  Is there any 
other structure work anticipated?

No structure work anticipated.

NC-03 9304-11-01 Have culvert replacements been identified? Yes, three pipe culverts have been identified for replacement.
NC-03 9304-11-01 Clarify the schedule is correct. SCHEDULE FOR DELIVERABLES

Design Study Report: 5/1/2024
PS&E Review: 5/1/2026
Draft structure PS&E: N/A

NC-05 6590-01-06 The newest aerials and street views of the project site indicate the out-of-service 
railroad crossings have been patched over. Please describe the coordination anticipated 
regarding the railroad crossings.

Anticipated to work with WisDOT’s RR Coordinator to determine the future use of the 
tracks by WATCO (convert to rails to trails or back in service.)

NE-03 9190-29-00 Will the project be constructed under detour? Yes.
NW-03 1610-00-11 Are easements or real estate acquisitions anticipated? Not anticipated
NW-03 1610-00-11 Who will do design/plans for the structures? Consultant
SE-01 2565-03-03 Will a PTOE be required for this project? Yes
SE-01 2565-03-03 What is the location and the proposed limits of the new shared-use path/sidewalk? Sidewalk east side of STH 57 from Good Hope Rd to Fairlane Ave.  Shared Use Path 

(asphalt) along the east side of STH 57 from Fairlane Ave. to Range Line Road.

SE-02 3325-08-00 Will a PTOE be required for this project? Yes
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